=¥ DTE Energy'

One Energy Plaza, Det.roit. Ml 482261221

Date: August 27, 2018
To: . Robert Zinser; Union Capital Development, Inc
From: Christine Lew

Subject: 3729 Chicago, Detroit; Removal of Poles and Associated Equipment For: The
Salvation Army, (City of Detroit Petition#1823)

This is a reply to your request for a method of service to remove poles and associated
equipment for The Salvation Army located at 3729 Chicago, Detroit, Wayne County. The
cross street is McQuade Avenue. This is an existing customer (in an existing facility) who has
purchased the parcel to the south and has asked DTE Energy to remove poles and
conductors in order provide a clear space for access to a playground on the parcel south of
this building. '

Method of Service — Removal Costs

The existing facility has an existing underground service and is presently fed from DC 1109
LINWD. The work required by DTE Energy for the customer, Salvation Army, 3729 Chicago,
Detroit, will consists of removing 2 spans of secondary conductors, top cut 2 poles (to be
rernoved after joint use has been removed from these poles), remove OPL and OPL feed.
Joint Use costs are not included in the costs below.

Cost
This CIAC cost estimate for this work is as follows:

1) The non-refundable service cost to remove 2 spans of secondary

conductors, top cut/remove 2 poles, remove OPL and OPL feed: $ 2.363.87

Total for system work: $2,363.87

Total Due from Customer for Non-Refundable Costs: . $2,363.87
Lead Time

Based on the information we have received, this job will require approximately six months to
complete after a written go-ahead and check has been received. However, Project
Management would have to evaluate crew availability to determine a more accurate
construction duration time. Any changes to the job plan originally provided by the customer
may alter the time required to complete the work, and the cost.

Please make check payable to: DTE Energy

Please mail check and signed Method of Service to: |
Attention: Christine Lew |

DTE Energy

1 Energy Plaza, Suite 590 SB*
Detroit, Michigan 48226
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The Information provided in this memo is valid for six months. If you have any questions,
please contact me on (313) 235-1804.

Date: 2019 pate: % [377]201¥

cc. K A Simone
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E. A. Smith
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L. Thomson

MOS 38720 W Chicago_08242018_DC1108 LINWD_CANSC.doo



